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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Cem Atabek [catabek@ninyoandmoore.com]
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 2:01 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; wpierce@western-forge.com; Michael Groom; Patrick 

O'Keeffe; Ray Chan; Craig Labadie
Subject: Schedule for Remediation at 540 Cleveland Avenue, Albany

All, we have confirmed the following schedule with the remediation contractor for 540 Cleveland Avenue in Albany: 
  
Monday (10/21): Precon meeting, delineate excavations 
Tuesday (10/22): Mobilize equipment, install SWPPP/BMPs 
Wednesday - Friday (10/23 - 10/25): Excavation and stockpiling  
  
We hope to complete all of the excavation and stockpiling in three days, however that will depend on the confirmation 
sample results. There may be some downtime between the excavation and off-hauling activities while we wait for landfill 
approval. We will provide updates on the schedule and any significant findings as things progress. 
  
  
-Cem 
  

Cem R. Atabek 
Senior Project Engineer 
Ninyo & Moore 
Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants 
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400 
Oakland, California  94612 
(510) 343-3000 (ext.15202) 
(510) 343-3001 (Fax) 
catabek@ninyoandmoore.com 

New San Jose office 
2149 O'Toole Avenue, Suite 10 
San Jose, CA  95131 
(408) 435-9000 
(408) 435-9006 (Fax) 
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